Craig Hill

Subject: FW: 409 Cumberland Ave - permit app # 2014-00246 - 036-H-019
Attachments: 409 Cumberland Avenue.pdf

From: Charette, Jeff [mailto:JJCHARETTE@TRANE.COM]

Sent: Friday, July 25, 2014 4:12 PM

To: Tony Stevens; Craig Hill; Corinne Hutchinson

Subject: 409 Cumberland Ave - permit app # 2014-00246 - 036-H-019

Tony,

| understand that the specified Greenheck units had a sound pressure level of 68dBA at 5feet. | have attached an
acoustical report run through the Trane Acoustics Program. | entered the sound power level of the Renewaire ERV unit
(custom element #1) and the sound power level of the Trane packaged rooftop (custom element #2) This provided a
sum of the sound power of the two umts operatmg together ' » to ]

—Goene &0

Kind Regards, - b B 20"
B ————

Jeff Charette

Systems Account Manager 6 "'( D?)A' @ ZD\

Trane Commercial Systems
Ingersoll Rand

860 Spring Street, Unit #1
Westbrook, ME 04092

Tel: 207-239-3401
Fax: 207-828-1511
Mobile: 207-653-5803

E-mail: jcharette@trane.com
Website: www.trane.com/commercial

é TRANE'

New England Trane...A Team of Experts Making Buildings Better for Life.
Learn more about Trane Systems by visiting www.traneengineer.com

AV please consider the environment before printing this email
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